COMMUNITY RESOURCE GUIDE

Compiled by:

WVU Council for Women's Concerns

The President's Office for Social Justice PO Box 6202, Stewart Hall, Room B-1 Morgantown, WV 26506-6202 (304) 293-5496 cwc@mail.wvu.edu www.as.wvu.edu/cwc/

June 2002

TABLE OF CONTENTS

FOREWORD	3
CHILD CARELocal Child Care Providers:Non-profit After School Programs:	4
COUNSELING AND DOMESTIC VIOLENCE Child Abuse–Information and Services: Counseling–Adults and Children: Domestic Violence–Counseling, Shelter and Services:	6 6
SUPPORT SERVICES Financial Support: Homemaker Support Services: Food Assistance and Nutritional Information: Emergency Household Assistance: Homeless Shelter:	7 7 7
Abortion—Counseling and Services: Abortion Alternatives — Adoption Services, Counseling and Inform AIDS, HIV and/or STDs—Information and Services: Family Planning Services: Free and Reduced Fee Medical Care—Information and Programs: Government Health Insurance Programs: Hospitals: Long Term Care: Mental Health—Advocacy and Information: Nutrition—Information: Rehabilitative Services: Temporary Housing: West Virginia's Peer Review Organization	9 mation:991010101111
EDUCATION Public Schools: Private Schools: Homeschooling: Pre-Schools: Special Education–Information and Resources: Vocational Services:	12 12 12 12

TABLE OF CONTENTS (CONTINUED)

LEGAL INFORMATION AND LAWYER REFERRALS	. 14
Courts:	. 14
Legal Services-For Developmentally Disabled or Mentally III:	. 14
Legal Services-For Establishment and Enforcement of Child Support	
Legal Services–For Low-Income Individuals and Families:	
Legal Services–For Victims of Discrimination:	
Legal Services–For WVU Students:	
Legal Services–National Women's Organizations:	
Private Lawyers–Referrals:	
·	
RECREATION AND CULTURE	
Arts-Classes, Events, Organizations, and Venues:	
Athletics-Activities, Leagues and Sporting Events:	. 17
Biking-Information and Trails:	
Community Centers-Classes and Activities for Adults and Children:	. 18
Libraries:	
Parks-Camping and Hiking:	
Swimming Pools:	. 19
WOMEN'S ORGANIZATIONS AND OTHER ORGANIS OF INTEREST	
WOMEN'S ORGANIZATIONS AND OTHER GROUPS OF INTEREST	
TO WOMEN	. 19
YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS	20
TOUTH ORGANIZATIONS	. 20
WVU OFFICES AND ORGANIZATIONS	21
Executive Offices:	
Colleges and Academic Departments:	
Centers and Specialized Programs:	22
Services:	
IMPORTANT TELEPHONE NUMBERS	
Health Care:	
Police:	
Fire Departments:	. 28
Public Transportation:	. 28

FOREWORD

The West Virginia University Council for Women's Concerns was established in the fall of 1977 by the West Virginia University (WVU) Senate and charged with the task of gathering information, consulting with University and community groups and advising the President of WVU regarding areas of women's concerns. Toward these goals the Council has engaged in a variety of activities concerning special problems and needs of women students, faculty and staff, including the establishment of an interdisciplinary Women's Studies program, sponsorship of several conferences and workshops on topics of interest to women, proposals for improving the availability of quality day care on campus and in the community, and study of flexible scheduling possibilities to enable employees to adjust their work schedules to their family and child care needs.

Another major project of the Council for Women's Concerns has been to gather and compile a listing of the resources available to women in the University and Morgantown community. This booklet represents the culmination of that effort. We would like to make the booklet available to every interested student, faculty, staff or community member. For additional copies or for suggestions regarding future editions, please contact the Chairperson, Council for Women's Concerns, The President's Office for Social Justice, PO Box 6202, Stewart Hall, Room B-1, Morgantown, WV 26506, (304) 293-5496. The Resource Guide also can be found on the Council's website at http://www.as.wvu.edu/cwc/.

The WVU Council for Women's Concerns is composed of representatives from WVU faculty, staff, students and the local community. The Executive Officer for Social Justice, the Provost's office designee, and the Director of the WVU Center for Women's Studies serve as ex-officio members. New representatives are selected by the President of WVU from a slate of nominees submitted to him by the Council. If you would like further information about the Council or are interested in being nominated for the Council, please contact the Chair of the Council at the above address and number.

CHILD CARE

For Statewide Child Care Information and Referrals:

Child Care Resource Center

14 Marvin Garden
Morgantown, WV 26505
292-7357 or 1-888-272-7357
The Child Care Resource Center is
funded by the WV Dept. of Health
and Human Resources. The Center
provides financial assistance to
low/moderate income families to pay
for child care, training of child care
providers, referral list of registered
providers and licensed centers,
technical assistance and information
to providers.

Local Child Care Providers:

Bundles of Joy Child Care

16 Commerce Drive Westover, WV 26501 296-6482 7:00 a.m.-5:30 p.m. 2-12 years Afterschool program at Westover and Riverside Elementary Schools 2:30-5:30 p.m.

Chyleen's Two's and Three's

116 Ellen Lane Morgantown, WV 26505 598-0040 7:00 a.m.-5:30 p.m. 2-5 years

Country Angels Daycare

224 Dunkard Valley Boulevard Core, WV 26529 879-5366 6:00 a.m.-6:00 p.m. 3 mo.-12 years

Duseyland Day Care Center

375 Boyers Avenue Star City, WV 26505 599-7820 6:30 a.m.-6:30 p.m. 6 weeks-10 years

Kids Korner, Inc.

464 Inglewood Boulevard Morgantown, WV 26505 599-3041 5:45 a.m.-6:00 p.m. 3 months-12 years

Kinder Haus Child Care Center, Inc.

129 Greenbag Road Morgantown, WV 26501 292-7863 6:30 a.m.-6:00 p.m. 3-12 years

Kinder Tots, Inc.

129 B Greenbag Road Morgantown, WV 26501 292-7878 7:00 a.m.-5:30 p.m. 3 months-2 years

Morgantown Early Learning Facility, Inc.

302 Scott Avenue Morgantown, WV 26508 291-5845 6:30 a.m.-6:00 p. m. 3-9 years

Pleasant Day School

1315 Airport Boulevard Morgantown, WV 26505 296-8078 6:00 a.m.-6:00p.m. 2 months-12 years

Presbyterian Child Development Center

331 Forest Avenue Morgantown, WV 26505 292-2194 7:00 a.m.-5:30 p.m. 2-12 years

Rainbow Kids

1218 Downwood Manor Morgantown,WV 26508 594-0023 6:00 a.m.-6:00 p.m. 3 mos.-6 years

Scott's Run Settlement

PO Box 398 Osage, WV 26543 599-5020 6:00 a.m.-5:30 p.m. 2-12 years

The Shepherd's Care

6 Edwin Street Morgantown, WV 26501 291-2452 7:30 a.m.-5:30 p.m. 3 mos.-7 years

Suncrest Cultural Center

973 Chestnut Ridge Road Morgantown, WV 26505 599-6001 5:45 a.m.-5:30 p.m. 3 months-12 years

Non-profit After School Programs:

Afterschool Adventures Visiting Homemakers

3476 University Avenue Morgantown, WV 26505 599-7743

Operates after school programs at North, Cheat Lake, Mountainview and Westover Elementary Schools, and a morning program at Mountainview Elementary.

Kaleidoscope Community Learning Centers

475 Baird Street Morgantown, WV 26501 291-9258 Designed to provide after school and summer enrichment programs for children in grades 4-8.

Kinder Kids

129 Greenbag Road Morgantown, WV 26501 292-7863 located at Ridgedale Elementary 2:30-5:30 p.m. K-12 years

Mountaineer Boys and Girls Club

300 Court Street Morgantown, WV 26505
292-7510
School year: Mon-Thur 2:30-8:00 p.m., Fri 2:30-9:00 p.m.
Non-football Sat 11:00 a.m.-6:00 p.m.
(Open snow days, holidays and other non-school days.)

Summer hours: Mon-Fri 7:30 a.m.-6 p.m.

Intervention, support, education, recreation.

Rock Forge Before and After School Program

PO Box 847 Dellslow, WV 26531 292-3286 6:30-8:15 a.m. and 3:10-5:30 p.m. K-6th grade. Intervention/support. Summer program.

Scott's Run Settlement House

PO Box 398 Osage 599-5020 High risk youth programs.

The Shack Neighborhood House

PO Box 600 Pursglove, WV 26546 599-5466 2:30-5:30 p.m. (free). Summer: all day (sliding fee).

COUNSELING AND DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

Child Abuse–Information and Services:

Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA)

440 Elmer Prince Drive Morgantown WV 26505 599-1087

Recruits and trains community volunteers to advocate for the best interests of abused and neglected children in the court system.

Office of Child Protective Services

W.V. Dept. Health and Human Resources 114 South High Street Morgantown WV 26505 285-3175

Counseling-Adults and Children:

Carruth Center

3rd Floor Student Services Center PO Box 6422 Morgantown, WV 26506-6422 293-4431 (24 hours)

Children's Home Society of WV

165 Scott Avenue, Suite 106 Morgantown, WV 26508 284-0992 Home based family preservation

Family Services of Marion County

1313 Locust Ave Fairmont, WV (304) 366-4750

In Touch and Concerned, Inc.

364 High Street, Room 226 Morgantown, WV 26505 296-6109

Provides telephone reassurance, transportation, social visits and household assistance.

Morgantown Health Right Free Clinic

154 Pleasant Street 292-8234 Counseling for uninsured and indigent adults

Valley Health Care

301 Scott Avenue Morgantown, WV 26508 296-1731

Domestic Violence– Counseling, Shelter and Services:

Hope, Inc.

PO Box 626 Fairmont, WV 26555-0626 (304) 367-1100

Rape and Domestic Violence Information Center (RDVIC)

PO Box 4228 Morgantown, WV 26505 292-5100

SUPPORT SERVICES

Financial Support:

Child Support Enforcement

Department of Health and Human Resources 114 S. High Street Morgantown, WV 26505 285-3218 Child support enforcement hotline: 1-800-249-3778

Consumer Credit Counseling Service of North Central WV

3026 Grand Central Station Morgantown, WV 26505 291-6819, 1-800-498-6681 Offers confidential counseling and community credit education.

Social Security Administration Field Office

Mountaineer Mall 5000 Greenbag Road Morgantown, WV 26501 291-4785. 1-800-772-1213

TANF (Temporary Aid to Needy Families)

Dept. of Health and Human Resources 114 S. High Street Morgantown, WV 26505 285-3175

Client Services: 1-800-642-8589

Unemployment Compensation

304 Scott Avenue Morgantown, WV 26508 285-3124



Homemaker Support Services:

In Touch and Concerned, Inc.

364 High Street, Room 226 Morgantown, WV 26505 296-6109 Provides telephone reassurance, transportation, social visits and household assistance.

Visiting Homemakers Services

382 Broadway Avenue Morgantown, WV 26505 599-7743 Home health aide services.

Food Assistance and Nutritional Information:

Christian Help

219 Walnut Street Morgantown, WV 26505 296-0221 Provides food to any in need.

Community Kitchen

247 Willey Street
Morgantown, WV 26505
292-3785
9:30 Coffee, donuts. 10:15-12:00 lunch.
Donation.

Food Stamp Program Dept. of Health and Human Resources

114 S. High Street Morgantown, WV 26505 285-3175 Vouchers for food purchase

Raymond Wolfe Center

134 S. Price St. PO Box 407 Kingwood, WV 26537 329-3644

Food assistance to low income families in Preston County.

Rock Forge Neighborhood House

PO Box 3042 Morgantown, WV 26503 292-3286 Food pantry, Food Share, Meals on Wheels.

Salvation Army

1264 University Avenue PO Box 753 Morgantown, WV 26507 296-3525 Provides food, meals.

Scott's Run Settlement House

PO Box 398 Osage, WV 26543 599-5020 Offers emergency food assistance.

West Virginia Women, Infants and Children (WIC) Program

1000 Elmer Prince Drive Morgantown, WV 26505 598-5181 or 1-800-675-5181 Nutrition information, food for low/moderate income.

Emergency Household Assistance:

Christian Help

219 Walnut Street Morgantown, WV 26505 296-0221

Provides free clothing, household needs, financial assistance to any in need. Women's Career Clothing Closet. Clearing house for furniture/appliance donations.

The Connecting Link

235 High Street, Room 209 Morgantown, WV 26505 296-3300 Coordinates financial assistance for utility terminations, evictions, medications, and emergency transportation. Information and referral services to connect individuals with services and resources.

Morgantown Public Housing Authority and Home Ownership Center

278-B Spruce Street Morgantown, WV 26505 291-1660 or 296-2948 Subsidized housing and low-interest loan program.

Raymond Wolfe Center

134 S. Price St. PO Box 407 Kingwood, WV 26537 329-3644

Emergency financial assistance for medications, shelter, transportation, and to prevent utility termination for low income families in Preston County.

Rock Forge Neighborhood House

PO Box 3042 Morgantown, WV 26503 292-3286 Emergency assistance.

Salvation Army

1264 University Avenue PO Box 753 Morgantown, WV 26507 296-3525 Provides food, clothing, lodging, meals and help with utilities.

Homeless Shelter:

Bartlett House

1110 University Ave. PO Box 315 Morgantown, WV 26507 292-0101

Homeless shelter serving Monongalia, Preston and Taylor County area. Provides shelter, food, individual case management.

HEALTH CARE RESOURCES

Abortion–Counseling and Services:

Allegheny Women's Center

121 N. Highland Ave. Pittsburgh, PA (412) 362-2920 1-800-624-2543

Women's Health Center of West Virginia, Inc.

510 Washington St. W Charleston, WV 25302 344-9834 or 1-800-642-8670

Kanawha Surgi-Center

4803 MacCorkle Ave., SE Charleston, WV 925-6390 or 1-800-642-1011

Abortion Alternatives — Adoption Services, Counseling and Information:

Birth Right of Morgantown

364 High Street 296-0277 Offers counseling, free pregnancy tests

Children's Home Society

165 Scott Avenue, Suite 106 Morgantown, WV 26508 284-0992 Adoption services

Florence Crittenton Outreach Program

165 Scott Avenue, Suite 103 292-1716 Offers counseling, residential homes for unwed mothers, family preservation

Morgantown Crisis Pregnancy Center

18 High Street 296-1111

New Beginnings

980 Stewartstown Road 599-6003 Christian maternity home. Offers counseling, pregnancy testing.

AIDS, HIV and/or STDs-Information and Services:

AIDS Prevention Hotline

1-800-642-8244

Bureau of Public Health

West Virginia Department of Health 350 Capital Street, Room 125 Charleston, WV 25301 1-800-642-8244 558-2195 for info on AIDS 558-2950 for info on STD

Caritas House, Inc.

1000 Elmer Prince Drive PO Box 365 Morgantown, WV 26507 598-5111

Monongalia County Health Dept.

453 Van Voorhis Road Morgantown, WV 26505 598-5100



Family Planning Services:

Monongalia County Health Dept.

453 Van Voorhis Road Morgantown, WV 26505 598-5100

University Health Service

Health Service Center PO Box 9247 293-2311

State Family Planning hotline

1-800-642-8522

Free and Reduced Fee Medical Care–Information and Programs:

Monongalia County Health Dept.

453 Van Voorhis Road Morgantown, WV 26505 598-5100

Morgantown Health Right Clinic

154 Pleasant Street 292-8234

Provides medical care, medication assistance, HIV testing and other health services at no cost to lowincome uninsured people in north central West Virginia.

University Health Services

Health Service Center
PO Box 9247
293-2311
Provides initial assessment,
treatment and referral services for
students, faculty and staff of WVU.

WVU School of Dentistry Clinic

Health Sciences Building North 293-6208

Reduced fees for services in student clinic in appreciation of patient's contribution to the School's education programs.

Government Health Insurance Programs:

Monongalia Department of Health and Human Resources 114 South High Street

285-3175

- Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP) also 1-877-982-2447
- Medicaid (for low-income adults)

Hospitals:

Fairmont General Hospital

Emergency Room, 367-7456 Other Services, 367-7100 www.fghi.com

Monongalia General Hospital:

Emergency Room, 598-1460 Patient Information, 598-1323 Other Services, 598-1200 www.monhealthsys.org

Preston Memorial Hospital:

Emergency Room, 329-3220 Other Services, 329-1400 www.ohwy.com

Valley Health Care (24 hours) 1-800-232-0020

Ruby Memorial Hospital:

Emergency Room, 598-4171 Hospital Information Desk, 598-4000 Admissions, 598-4146 www.wvuh.com

Long Term Care:

State Long-Term Ombudsman Program

WV Commission on Aging 1900 Kanawha Blvd., East Charleston, WV 25305-0150 558-3317

Mental Health–Advocacy and Information:

Mental Health Assoc.

PO Box 1533 Morgantown, WV 26507 292-0525 Provides services for persons with mental illness

West Virginia Advocates, Inc.

1207 Quarrier St. Charleston, WV 25301 346-0847 or 1-800-950-5250

West Virginia Mental Health Consumers Association

Consumer Affairs Office 910 Quarrier St. Charleston, WV 25301 345-7312 www.contac.org/wvmhca/

Nutrition-Information:

Monongalia County Health Department

453 Van Voorhis Road Morgantown, WV 26505 598-5100

Rehabilitative Services:

PACE Training and Evaluation Center

420 Pleasant Hill Ave. Star City, WV 26505 599-0513 Vocational and rehabilitative services

WVU Center for Excellence in Disabilities

955 Hartman Run Road PO Box 6870 Morgantown, WV 26506-6870 293-4692 (voice & TDD) 293-7294 (fax)

Temporary Housing:

Rosenbaum Family House

WVU Hospital
PO Box 8228
Med. Center Drive
Morgantown, WV 26506-8228
598-6094
Housing for families of adult patients
at Ruby Memorial Hospital.

Ronald McDonald House

841 Country Club Drive Morgantown, WV 26505 598-0050 Housing for families of child patients.

West Virginia's Peer Review Organization

West Virginia Medical Institute, Inc.

3001 Chesterfield Place Charleston, WV 25304 346-9864 or 1-800-642-8686 ext. 266 Offers referral source for health insurance information and reviews hospital services complaints.





EDUCATION

Public Schools:

Marion County Superintendent of Schools

200 Gaston Avenue Fairmont, WV 26554 367-2100

Monongalia County Board of Education

13 South High Street Morgantown, WV 26505 291-9210

Preston County Superintendent of Schools

300 Preston Drive Kingwood, WV 26537 329-0580

Private Schools:

Alliance Christian School

308 Elmhurst Street Morgantown, WV 26505 598-2929

Covenant Christian School

802 Greenbag Road PO BOX 342 Morgantown, WV 26507 292-6050 1 to 6 year olds

Morgantown Learning Academy

123 Discovery Place Morgantown, WV 26508 296-9554

St. Francis Central Catholic School

375 Birch Street Morgantown, WV 26505 598-0133

Trinity High School

30 Harner Run Road Morgantown, WV 26508 594-3002

Homeschooling:

West Virginia Home Educators Association

PO Box 3707 Charleston, WV 25337 1-800-736-WVHEA wvhea@bigfoot.com

Pre-Schools:

Alliance Christian School

308 Elmhurst Street Morgantown, WV 26505 598-2929

Busy Bee Pre School

Old Cheat Road Morgantown, WV 26508 296-4389

Covenant Christian School

802 Greenbag Road PO BOX 342 Morgantown, WV 26507 292-6050 4 year olds, M-F 8:00-11:30 or 8:00-3:15. Extended care available.

Headstart

Dorsey Center
1433 Dorsey Avenue
Morgantown, WV 26501
291-9330
Operates pre-school programs at
elementary schools for low-income
families as well as educational
programs for parents.

Monongalia County Technical Education Center Day Care Center (training facility)

1000 Mississippi Street Morgantown, WV 26501 291-9240 Wed-Fri. 9:15 a.m.-11:15 a.m. 3-5 year olds

Morgantown Early Learning Facility, Inc.

302 Scott Avenue Morgantown, WV 26508 291-5845 3-5 year olds

Morgantown Learning Academy

123 Discovery Place Morgantown, WV 26508 296-9554 4 year olds

St. Luke's Preschool

19 Jo Glen Drive Morgantown, WV 26508 594-2353 3-5 years, M-F 8:15-11:00 or 11:45-2:30.

St. Mary's Pre-School

3344 University Avenue Morgantown, WV 26505 599-9531 3 years, Tu,Th 9:00-11:30; 4 years, M,W,F 9:00-11:30 or 12:30-3:00.

Serendipity Preschool

3529 University Ave. Star City, WV 26505 292-0005 a.m. or p.m. program 3-5 years

The Shack

PO Box 600 Pursglove, WV 26546 599-5466 W, Th, F 9:30-11:30 a.m.

WVU Early Childhood Development Laboratory

PO Box 6124 Morgantown, WV 26506-6124 293-2110 3- and 4- year olds morning, 4- and 5year-olds afternoon M-F. Before- and after-school program available. Summer exploratory program in May and June. Waitlist early for places.

Special Education– Information and Resources:

Chestnut Ridge Out-Patient Services 293-5272

PACE Training and Evaluation Center

Pleasant Hill Ave. Star City, WV 26505 599-0513

Quin Curtis Center (WVU)

Life Sciences Building (downtown campus) 293-2001, ext. 671

Stepping Stones

15 Cottage Street Westover, WV 26501 296-0150

WVU Center for Excellence in Disabilities

955 Hartman Run Road PO Box 6870 Morgantown, WV 26505 293-4692

Valley Health Care

301 Scott. Ave. Morgantown, WV 26508 296-1731

West Virginia Learning Disabilities Association

4726 Treys Valley Rd Scotts Depot, WV 25560 304-755-0317

> National Office in Pittsburgh (NDA) (412) 341-1515

Vocational Services:

Bridges

201 Walnut Street, Suite 207 Morgantown, WV 26505 296-3092 Vocational services (16-22 years)

Morgantown Job Service

304 Scott Avenue Morgantown, WV 26505 285-3120 Public employment service testing and training.

Preston County Sheltered Workshop

PO Box 146
Reedsville, WV 26547
864-6446
Work evaluation, work adjustment,
placement in competitive and
supported employment for the
mentally and/or physically
challenged.

Monongalia County Technical Education Center

1000 Mississippi Street Morgantown, WV 26501 291-9240 High school and adult technical training

LEGAL INFORMATION AND LAWYER REFERRALS

Courts:

Monongalia County Circuit Court (Abuse and Neglect; Juvenile; Adoption) 243 High Street 291-7240

Monongalia County Family Court

(Divorce, Custody and Support) 271 Spruce Street 285-3228

Monongalia County Magistrate Court

(Family Protection Orders) 268 Spruce Street 291-7296

Morgantown Municipal Court

300 Spruce Street 284-7498

West Virginia Supreme Court of Appeals

Building 1, Room E317 1900 Kanawha Blvd. Charleston, WV 25305-0830 558-2601

Legal Services–For Developmentally Disabled or Mentally III:

W. Va. Advocates, Inc. 1524 Kanawha Blvd., East Charleston, WV 25311 367-0847 1-800-950-5250

Legal Services–For Establishment and Enforcement of Child Support:

Child Support Enforcement Division

W. Va. Dept. of Health and Human Resources 112 South High Street 285-3218 www.wvdhhr.org/bcse/

Legal Services–For Low-Income Individuals and Families:

Appalachian Center for Law and Public Service

WVU College of Law 293-7249

North Central West Virginia Legal Aid Society

1988 Listravia Avenue 296-0082

West Virginia Legal Services Plan 153 Holland Avenue 296-0001

W. Va. State Bar Pro Bono Referral Project 1-800-642-3617

WVU College of Law Legal Clinic WVU College of Law 293-7249

Legal Services-For Victims of Discrimination:

W. Va. Civil Liberties Union PO Box 3952 Charleston, WV 25339 345-9246 www.aclu.org

W. Va. Attorney General's Office Civil Rights Division

812 Quarrier Street, 5th Floor Charleston, WV 25301 558-0246 www.state.wv.us/wvag/

W. Va. Human Rights Commission 1321 Plaza East, Room 108A Charleston, WV 25301-1400 (304) 558-2616

www.state.wv.us/wvhrc/

Legal Services-For WVU Students:

WVU Attorney for Students E. Moore Hall 293-4897

Legal Services-National Women's Organizations:

National Center on Women and Family Law

799 Broadway, Room 402 New York, NY 10003 (212) 674-8200

Women's Legal Defense Project 1875 Connecticut Ave., N.W. Suite 710 Washington, DC 20009 (202) 986-2600

Private Lawyers-Referrals:

See Local Phone Directory

W. Va. State Bar Lawyer Referral Project

2006 Kanawha Blvd., East Charleston, WV 25311-2204 558-7991

RECREATION AND CULTURE

Arts-Classes, Events, Organizations, and Venues:

Appalachian Gallery

44 High Street Morgantown, WV 26501 304-296-0163

Arts Monongahela, Inc.

709 Beechurst Ave.
PO Box 713
Morgantown, WV 26507
291-6720
www.artsmon.org
Coordinating council for the arts in
Monongalia County.

Blue Moose Cafe

248 Walnut Street Morgantown, WV 26505 304-292-8999 Monday- Poetry Readings Friday- Live Music

Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners (BOPARC)

Marilla Park Morgantown, WV 26501 296-8356 Arts classes for children and adults.

Carmike Cinemas

Morgantown Mall 283-6868

Craft Center, WVU

under Braxton Tower Evansdale Campus Morgantown, WV 26505 304-293-3614 Free Instruction-Materials Fee Only

Creative Arts Center, WVU

PO Box 6111 Morgantown, WV 26506 293-4841

- Box Office, 293-SHOW
- Children's Theatre Program, 293-2020 x 3120
- Community Music Program, 293-4617 x 3185
- Dance Preparatory Program, 293-2020 x 3120
- WVU Mesaros Galleries, 293-2140 x3210
- Saturday Art School (For Children), 293-2140 x3138

John Henry Center for Culture and History Exchange

58 High Street Morgantown, WV 26501 304-284-9148 Information available regarding Appalachian Heritage and History

Lifetime Activities Program, WVU

274 Coliseum
PO Box 6116
293-3295 x5252 or x5286
www.wvu.edu/~physed/lap.htm
Dance classes for children and adults

Metropolitan Theatre Foundation

371 High Street Morgantown, WV 26501 304-296-2900

Monongalia Art Center (MAC)

107 High St. Morgantown, WV 26501 292-3325

Monongalia County Community Schools

1000 Mississippi Drive Morgantown, WV 26505 291-9243 Special interest classes for adults.

Monongalia County Special Olympics

PO Box 41 Morgantown, WV 26505 304-292-2496

Morgantown Area Chamber of Commerce

1009 University Ave. Morgantown, WV 26505 292-3311 www.mgnchamber.org Calendar of events.

Morgantown Dance Studio (the school of the Northern West Virginia Dance Council)

5000 Greenbag Road Morgantown, WV 26501 292-3266 Classes for 3 year olds to adult.

M.T. Pockets Theatre Company

457 Rotary Street Morgantown, WV 26505 Business Phone: 304-598-7118 Ticket Reservations: 304 -276-2488 Tickets@ MTPocketsTheatre.com

West Virginia Public Theatre

453 Oakland Street P.O. Box 270 Morgantown, WV 26504 304-598-0144 Toll Free:1 -877-999-9878

Morgantown Theater Company

276 Walnut Street Morgantown, WV 26505 291-6826 Theatre classes for children. Multiple

productions each semester.

Riverfront Museums, Inc.

Seneca Center 709 Beechurst Ave. Morgantown, WV 26507

The Tea Garden (above Zen Clay)

2862 University Ave. Morgantown, WV 26505 Live Music

Warner Theater

147 High St. 296-0163

Zen Clay

2862 University Ave. Morgantown, WV 26505 304-599-7687 Pottery Instruction and Gallery

Athletics–Activities, Leagues and Sporting Events:

Morgantown Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners (BOPARC)

Marilla Park 296-8356

Morgantown Municipal Skating Rink

First Ward Park 292-6865

Mountaineer Aquatic Club

Jennifer Quick 842-3766

The Shack

PO Box 600 Pursglove, WV 26546 599-5466 Skating Sat 7:00-9:00 p.m.

West Virginia Gymnastics Training Center. Inc.

Rt. 119S and I-68 292-5559 Gymnastics and tumbling classes, preschool to adult.

WVU School of Physical Education, Department of General Programs

Coliseum 293-3295, Ext. 5257

WVU Ticket Office

Coliseum 293-3541

Biking-Information and Trails:

Mon River Trails Conservancy

PO Box 282 Morgantown, WV 26507 www.MonTrails.com

Mon Valley Greenspace Coalition

PO Box 4157 Star City, WV 26504 Promotes greenways linking greenspaces.

Community Centers— Classes and Activities for Adults and Children:

Core Community Center 879-5656

Kaleidoscope Community Learning Centers

475 Baird Street Morgantown, WV 26501 291-9258

Mountaineer Boys and Girls Club

300 Court Street Morgantown, WV 26505 292-7510

Rock Forge Neighborhood House 292-3286

Scott's Run Settlement House 599-5020

The Shack Neighborhood House

Route 19 North (past Star City bridge) 599-5466

Libraries:

Morgantown Public Library

373 Spruce St. 291-7425

Clinton District Public Library

Grafton Road 291-0703

Cheat Area Public Library

Crosby Road 594-1020

Parks-Camping and Hiking:

Monongalia County Recreation Commission

Coopers Rock State Park 594-1773

Chestnut Ridge State Park 594-2415

Ranger (Pager) 362-3228

Mon Valley Greenspace Coalition

PO Box 4157 Star City, WV 26504 Promotes greenways linking greenspaces.

Swimming Pools:

4H Camp PoolCamp Muffly
4-H Camp Road

291-7201

Krepps Park Pool

1235 Parkview Drive, Suncrest

599-0478

Open Memorial-Labor Day

Marilla Park Pool

E. Brockway Avenue, Sabraton 296-8357

Open Memorial-Labor Day

WOMEN'S ORGANIZATIONS AND OTHER GROUPS OF INTEREST TO WOMEN

American Association of University Women

Shirley Eagan 594-2560 www.aauw.org

American Red Cross

1299 Pineview Drive, Suite 3 Morgantown, WV 26505 598-9500 www.redcross.org

Business and Professional Women

PO Box 982 Morgantown, WV 26507-0982 www.bpwusa.org

Church Women United

Loretta Croft 1104 Rucki Street Morgantown, WV 26508 291-5673 (W) 292-2343 (H) www.churchwomen.org

GFWC Morgantown Junior Women's Club

3203 Lemley Street Morgantown, WV 26508 292-6513

Girl Scouts of SW Pennsylvania

Linda Reed PO Box 4626 Star City, WV 26504 598-0478, 1-800-248-3355 www.girlscouts.org

La Leche League of Morgantown

for information, ask your obstetrician.

League of Women Voters

594-2229 www.lwv.org

Literacy Volunteers of Monongalia and Preston Counties

PO Box 3225 Sabraton, WV 26503 296-3400

Monongalia County Historical Society

Barbara Rasmussen 224 Wilson Avenue Morgantown, WV 26501 292-7652

Monongalia General Hospital Auxillary

Bette Haught 598-1324

Morgantown Senior Center

Dave McClung 1837 Listravia Avenue 296-7002

Morgantown Service League

Old Stone House, 313 Chestnut Street Morgantown, WV 26505 296-7825

Mountaineer Women's Club

Barbara Woodford 99 Grandview Ave. 292-2484

National Organization for Women– West Virginia

PO Box 4172 599-7988

Senior Monongalians, Inc.

238 High Street 296-9812

Soroptimist Club

Mary Templeton 292-4190

United Way Volunteer Action Center

PO Box 651 Morgantown, WV 26507-0651 296-7525

WVU Hospital Friends Auxiliary

PO Box 8075 Morgantown, WV 26506-8075 598-4134

Woman's Club of Morgantown

Joy Elliott ** 735 George St. 599-3034

Women Across Cultures

Liz Finklea 291-1755

YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS

Boy Scouts of America, Mountaineer Council

PO Box 388 Fairmont, WV 26555 366-3940 www.scouter.com

Girl Scouts of SW Pennsylvania

Linda Reed PO Box 4626 Star City, WV 26504 598-0478, 1-800-248-3355 www.girlscouts.org

Morgantown Area Youth Services Project

243 High Street Morgantown, WV 26505 284-7321 Intervention and support services to at-risk youth and families.



WVU OFFICES AND ORGANIZATIONS

WVU Home Page: www.wvu.edu WVU general information: 293-0111

Executive Offices:

President's Office

Stewart Hall PO Box 6201 293-5531 www.wvu.edu/administration/

Office of the Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs and Research

Stewart Hall PO Box 6203 293-5701 www.wvu.edu/~acadaff/

Office of the Vice President for Administration, Finance, and

Human Resources

Stewart Hall PO Box 6205 293-2545

President's Office for Social

Justice

Stewart Hall PO Box 6202 293-5496

www.wvu.edu/~socjust/

Office of the Vice President for Student Affairs

205 E. Moore Hall PO Box 6411 293-5811 www.wvu.edu/~studaff/

Colleges and Academic **Departments:**

Agriculture and Forestry and Consumer Sciences, Davis College

Agricultural Sciences Building PO Box 6108 293-2395 www.caf.wvu.edu

Arts and Sciences, Eberly College

Woodburn Hall PO Box 6286 293-4611 www.as.wvu.edu

Business and Economics, College

B&E Building PO Box 6025 293-4092 www.be.wvu.edu

Creative Arts, College of

Creative Arts Center PO Box 6111 293-4841 www.wvu.edu/~ccarts/

Dentistry, School of

Health Sciences Center PO Box 9400 293-2521 www.hsc.wvu.edu/sod/

Engineering and Mineral Resources, College of

Engineering Research Building & Mineral Resources Building PO Box 6101 293-4821 www.cemr.wvu.edu

Health Sciences

Robert C. Byrd Health Sciences Center PO Box 9000 293-4511 www.hsc.wvu.edu

Human Resources and Education, College of

Allen Hall PO Box 6122 293-5703 www.hre.wvu.edu

Journalism, Perley Isaac Reed, School of

Martin Hall PO Box 6010 293-3505

Law, College of

Law Center PO Box 6130 293-5301 www.wvu.edu/~law/

Medicine. School of

Robert C. Byrd Health Sciences Center PO Box 9000 293-4511

Nursing, School of

Robert C. Byrd Health Sciences Center PO Box 9600 293-4831 www.hsc.wvu.edu/son/

Pharmacy, School of

Robert C. Byrd Health Sciences Center PO Box 9500 293-5101 www.hsc.wvu.edu/sop/

Physical Education, School of

Coliseum PO Box 6116 293-3295 www.wvu.edu/~physed/

Centers and Specialized Programs:

Air Force ROTC (Aerospace Studies)

Stansbury Hall PO Box 6251 293-5421 www.wvu.edu/~afrotc/

Army ROTC (Military Science)

Stansbury Hall PO Box 6767 293-2911/2912 www.wvu.edu/~armyrotc/

Athletics

Coliseum PO Box 0877 293-5621 www.wvu.edu/~sports/

Center for Black Culture and Research

590 Spruce Street PO Box 6417 293-7029

Center for Entrepreneurial Studies and Development

Engineering Sciences Building PO Box 6070 293-5551

Center on Aging

1186 Health Sciences Center North PO Box 6129 293-0628

Extended Learning, Division of

West Everly Street PO Box 6800 293-2834, 1-800-2LEARN2 www.wyu.edu/~exlearn/

Extension Service

Knapp Hall PO Box 6031 293-5691 www.wvu.edu/~exten/

Agricultural and Natural Resources Development

Agricultural Sciences Building PO Box 6108 293-6131

Community, Economic, and Workforce Development

Knapp Hall PO Box 6031 293-6967

4H and Youth, Family, and Adult Development

Knapp Hall PO Box 6031 293-2694

Forensic Identification Program

706 Allen Hall PO Box 6121 293-2453

www.wvu.edu/~forensic/

Governor's Honor Academy, Honors Programs

Stalnaker Hall PO Box 6635 293-2100 www.honors.wvu.edu

International Programs

139 Stansbury Hall PO Box 6214 293-6955 www.wvu.edu/~intlprog/

Regents Bachelor of Arts

210J Armstrong PO Box 6289 293-5441

Regional Research Institute

511 N. High Street PO Box 6825 293-2896 www.rri.wvu.edu

Religious Studies Program

252 Stansbury Hall PO Box 6324 293-3641

Service Learning Center

109 White Hall PO Box 6412 293-8761 www.wvu.edu/~oslp/

WVU Center for Excellence in Disabilities

955 Hartman Run Road PO Box 6870 Morgantown, WV 26505 293-4692

Wellness Program

293-2520

Women's Studies

218 Eiesland Hall PO Box 6450 293-2339

Services:

ADA Compliance

293-9232

Admissions and Records

PO Box 6009 293-2121

Alumni Association. WVU

Erickson Alumni Center PO Box 4269 293-4731 www.wvu.edu/~alumni/

Arts and Entertainment

Mountainlair PO Box 6017 293-4406

- Movie hotline 293-TIXX (8499)
- Non-athletic 293-SHOW (7469)
- Suggestion line 293-8899

- Ticketmaster 292-0220
- www.events.wvu.edu

Book Stores:

Mountainlair PO Box 6357 293-7898

www.wvu.bkstore.com/wvu/

Evansdale Book Store Brooke Tower PO Box 6358 293-4870

Health and Sciences Book Store Robert C. Byrd Health Sciences Center PO Box 9825 293-4849

Law Center Book Store Law Center PO Box 6130 293-2492

Bursar's Office

Stewart Hall 293-4006

Campus Recreation

Student Recreation Center PO Box 6442 293-5221 Intramural sports programs.

Career Services Center

Mountainlair PO Box 6008 293-2221 www.wvu.edu/~careersc/

Career Success Academy

PO Box 6070 293-3472

Carruth Center for Counseling and Psychological Services

Student Services Center PO Box 6422 293-4431

Center for Black Culture and Research

590 Spruce Street PO Box 6417 293-7029

Support program for African American students.

Computer Labs:

OIT Help Desk, 293-4444 x1 Braxton Tower, 293-7483 G13 Evansdale Library, 293-2900 x5209 White Hall Computing Center (24x7), 293-4664 x 1

Copy Centers:

407 Allen Hall 293-3467 B & E Building

293-5993

112 Communications Building

293-6366

100 Health Sciences Center

293-5069

College of Law 293-5303 Mountainlair

293-2040 Ruby Memorial Hospital

598-4000 x 3364

Craft Center

Braxton Tower 293-3614

Daily Athenaeum, The

284 Prospect Street PO Box 6427 293-4141 www.da.wvu.edu WVU's student run newspaper.

Disability Services

Mountainlair

PO Box 6423 293-6700

Faculty Senate Office

709 Allen Hall PO Box 6621 293-2851

www.wvu.edu/~facultys/

Graduate Education and Graduate Tuition Waiver

31 Stewart Hall PO Box 6203 293-7173

www.wvu.edu/~graduate/

Housing and Residence Life

Evansdale Residential Complex PO Box 6430 293-4491

Human Resources

2nd Floor, One Waterfront Place PO Box 6640 293-5700 www.wyu.edu/~humanres/

Information Technology

PO Box 6500 293-2550 www.wvu.edu/~cir/

International Students and Scholars, Office of

E. Moore Hall, PO Box 6411 293-3519

Libraries:

Downtown Campus Library

PO Box 6069 293-4040 x4000

Evansdale Library

PO Box 6105 293-4696 x5101

Health Sciences Library

PO Box 9801 293-2113

Law Library

PO Box 6135 293-5300

Mathematics Library

421 Armstrong Hall PO BOX 6468 293-6011

Preservation Microfilming

White Hall PO Box 6464 293-7676

West Virginia and Regional History Collection

Colson Hall PO Box 6464 293-3536

Monongalia Riding for the Handicapped Association

Transportation for WVU Students 293-7278

Mountaineer Card Services

G-118 Bennett Tower PO Box 6430 293-CARD

Mountaineer Parents Club

One Waterfront Place PO Box 6240 293-2506 Parents' helpline 1-800-WVU-0096 www.wvu.edu/~parents/

Mountainlair

PO Box 6437 293-2702 Info Desk - 293-3701

New Student Services

One Waterfront Place 293-2121 Orientation and recruiting.

News Service

200 Clark Hall PO Box 6688 293-3990

OASIS

E. Moore Hall 293-5611 Information and referral services for non-traditional students.

Off Campus Housing

E. Moore Hall 293-5611 Information on rights

Information on rights and responsibilities of renters, listing of rental properties.

Outdoor Recreation Center

Student Rec Center, Evansdale Campus 293-2203 Equipment rentals and outdoor trips.

Parking

University Services Center PO Box 6561 293-5502

Public Safety

University Services Center PO Box 6561 293-3136

Residential Education, Office of

85 Boreman North 293-4386

Scholars Program

Mountainlair PO Box 6410 293-4126

Service Learning Center

109 White Hall PO Box 6412 293-8761 www.wvu.edu/~oslp/

Sexual Assault Prevention and Education

Student Health Services
Health Sciences Center
PO Box 9247
293-1377
Education programs and confidential
referrals

Staff Council

One Waterfront Place PO Box 6640 293-5965

Student Administration

Mountainlair, Student Organization Wing PO Box 6444 293-4403 (president) 293-3814 (vice-president) 293-3813 (board)

Student Affairs Business Office (SABO)

Mountainlair 293-4772 Employment related issues concerning student affairs.

Student Assistance Program

Student Health Services
Health Sciences Center
PO Box 9247
293-2311
Drug and alcohol education and
counseling programs.

Student Financial Aid

2nd Floor, Mountainlair PO Box 6004 293-5242

Student Health/University Health Services

Health Sciences Center PO Box 9247 293-2311 www.wvu.edu/~uhealth/ General health, family planning, psychiatry.

Student Legal Services

E. Moore Hall 293-7429

Student Life, Office of

E. Moore Hall PO Box 6411 293-5611

Student Organization Services

Student Organization Wing, Mountainlair PO Box 6444 293-4397 Manage student organizations and student government.

Student Radio Station WVU-FM (U92FM)

Mountainlair, PO Box 6446 293-3329 www.wvu.edu/~u92/

Student Recreation Center and Campus Recreation

2001 Rec Center Drive PO Box 6018 293-7053

Student Support Services (TRIO Program) 215 Student Services Center

PO Box 6230 293-6629 www.wvu.edu/~trio/sss/ Specialized academic support services for first generation college students.

Study Abroad Program

Stansbury Hall 293-6955

Summer Sessions

Stewart Hall PO Box 6203 293-2661

Transportation:

Personal Rapid Transit (PRT)

99 8th Street PO Box 6565 293-5011

WVU Motor Pool

PO Box 6567 293-5627

- · WVU Bus service
- car and van rental for faculty and staff on WVU business

Undergraduate Academic Service Center

Student Service Center PO Box 6212 293-5805 www.wvu.edu/~advising/

University Judicial Programs

E. Moore Hall 293-5611 Interprets and enforces student code.

University Learning Centers

M-52 Brooke Tower PO Box 6430 293-2316 Provide tutoring, peer mentoring, and learning skills courses.

Work Study Program

Mountainlair 293-8572

Writing Laboratory

Stansbury Hall 293-3107 x 410

WVU Employees Federal Credit Union

448 Harding Avenue PO Box 6526 Morgantown, WV 26506 293-5737 www.wyucu.com

WVU Foundation

7th Floor, One Waterfront Place PO Box 1650 Morgantown, WV 26506 284-4000 www.wvuf.wvnet.edu

WVU Health Line

1-800-982-8242 Information and referral.

WVU Hospitals

Medical Center Drive 598-4200 www.wvuh.com

IMPORTANT TELEPHONE NUMBERS

Domestic Violence and Child Crisis:

Child Protective Services

WV Dept. of Health and Human Resources 114 South High Street 285-3175

Domestic Violence and Child Abuse Hot Line (24 Hours), 1-800-352-6513

Missing Children, 1-800-843-5678

National Domestic Violence Hotline: 1-800-799-SAFE

Rape and Domestic Violence Center (RDVIC), 292-5100

Runaway Switchboard:

1-800-621-4000

Health Care:

Ambulance Services, 911

Non-emergency, 285-2715

Carruth Center, 293-4431

Chestnut Ridge, 1-800-458-4898

Drug Information Center:

Charleston, 304-344-4424

Fairmont General Hospital

Emergency Room, 367-7456 Other Services, 367-7100

Monongalia General Hospital:

Emergency Room, 598-1460 Patient Information, 598-1323 Other Offices and Services, 598-1200

Monongalia County Health Department, 598-5510

Monongalia County non-emergency transport. 599-0650

Poison Control Center of Morgantown, 1-800-642-3625 **Preston Memorial Hospital:**

Emergency Room, 329-3220 Other Services, 329-1400

Valley Health Center 1-800-232-0020

West Virginia University Hospital (Ruby Memorial):

Emergency Room, 598-4171 Hospital Information Desk, 598-4000 Admissions, 598-4146

WVU Health Line, 1-800-982-8242

Police:

Emergency, 911

Morgantown Police Dept., 284-7522

Star City Police Dept., 599-3550

Westover Police Dept., 296-6576

West Virginia State Police, 285-3200

West Virginia University Security Police, 293-3136

Fire Departments:

Emergency, 911

Morgantown, 284-7480

Star City, 599-1539

Westover, 296-0840

Public Transportation:

Buckwheat Express (Preston County), 329-0464

Fairmont Marion County Transit, 366-8177

Mountain Line (Monongalia County), 291-7433